VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

for

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
May 23, 2023

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 7:00 PM

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Council Meeting Minutes May 8, 2023

Council Meeting Minutes May 12, 2023

MINUTES AND REPORTS OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
1. NCRD and CUPE Collective Agreement

2. NCRD North Coast Recycling Depot Upgrades

3. NCRD Board Highlights April 2023
CORRESPONDENCE

C-1  Daajing Giids — CHN Recognition Day

VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAO/CFO

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Masset Municipal Airport SMS Quarterly Report
NB-2 SD50 Amalgamation Project
NB-3 Ben Boulton Letter of Support

NB-4 Parking Bylaw, Ticketing Bylaw, Enforcement Bylaw

Page | of 2



VILLAGE OF MASSET AGENDA

NB-5 Airport Proposal
NB-6 Masset Skatepark and Pump Track Design
PUBLIC QUESTION PERIOD

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2

COUNCIL MEETING



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of May 8, 2023

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting held May 8, 2023 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Mayor: S. Disney
Councillors; J. Currie, T. Carty,
CAO: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown

Absent: B. Johnston, B. Pages

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty to adopt the agenda as
presented.

CARRIED
COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
Council Meeting Minutes April 24, 2023

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the April 24, 2023
Council meeting minutes be adopted as presented.

CARRIED
VERBAL REPORTS OF COUNCIL/CAQ/CFQ
Councillor Currie attended a GMDC meeting.

CFO Jo-Ann Brown attended a GMDC meeting and webinars. She has been working on
the payroll system and tax rates bylaw.

Councillor Carty attended a Gwaii Trust meeting on April 29" where the Athlii Gwaii
Fund and allocations for youth camps and Haida Culture were discussed. He attended the
Coastal Erosion presentation and a GMDC meeting.

Mayor Disney attended the Protocol Table meeting but they did not have a quorum. She

met with the RCMP, Transition House, Northern Health and SD50. The Mayor also
attended the Erosion Study presentation and a VIRL Executive meeting.

Page | of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of May 8, 2023

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the verbal reports be
received.

CARRIED

CORRESPONDENCE

C-1 Gary Otto

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that the Howard Phillips
Community Hall be rented for a private function for the group rate of $75.00/day.

CARRIED

BYLAWS
Bylaw No. 658 5 Year Financial Plan 2023

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that Bylaw No. 658 be
reconsidered and adopted.

CARRIED

Bylaw No. 659 Tax Rates Bylaw, 2023

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that Bylaw No. 659 be read a
first time.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that Bylaw No. 659 be read a
second time.

CARRIED

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that Bylaw No. 659 be read a
third time.

CARRIED

Page 2 of 3



Village of Masset Regular Council Meeting of May 8, 2023

NEW BUSINESS
NB-1 AP Cheque Listing January 1-31, 2023

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that the cheque listing for
January 1* to January 31%, 2023 be approved.

CARRIED

NB-2 AP Cheque Listing February 1-28, 2023

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that the cheque listing for
February 1% to February 28", 2023 be approved.

CARRIED
NB-3 AP Cheque Listing March 1-31, 2023

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the cheque listing for
March 1% to March 31%, 2023 be approved.

CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Councillor Currie the meeting be adjourned at 8:22 pm to a closed session.

CARRIED

Recording Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 3 of 3



Village of Masset Special Council Meeting of May 12. 2023

Minutes of the Special Council Meeting held May 12, 2023 in the Council Chambers.

Present: Councillors: ). Currie, T. Carty, B. Pages
CAO: J. Humphries
CFO: J. Brown

Absent: Mayor: S. Disney

CALL TO ORDER

The Village of Masset acknowledges the un-ceded traditional territory of the Haida
Nation on which this meeting is held.

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 pm.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty to adopt the agenda as
amended with the additions of NB-2 Gwaii Trust Community Events Application and

NB-3 MAIS Payroll Program.

CARRIED

Bylaw No. 659 Tax Rates Bylaw, 2023

Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that Bylaw No. 659 be
reconsidered and adopted.

CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

NB-1 Tlell Fall Fair Letter of Support
Moved by Councillor Carty, seconded by Councillor Currie that a letter of support be
written for the Tlell Fall Fair’s application to the Northern Development Initiative Trust’s

Fabulous Festivals and Events program.

CARRIED
NB-2 Gwaii Trust Community Events Application
Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that the application to the
Gwaii Trust Community Events Program for Harbour Days in the amount of $6,000.00

be approved.

CARRIED

Page 1 of 2



Village of Masset Special Council Meeting of May 12, 2023

NB-3 MALIS Payroll Program

Recently the Village of Masset office replaced the server. When the MAIS accounting
program was transferred to the new server, the payroll program could not connect to it.
The support person for the GTR payroll program has retired and is not responding to any
phone calls or emails. The level of support from GTR has been non-existent for a couple
of years. The accounting program had to be transferred back to the old server and is
working again. However, staff is not sure how long the old server will operate and has
locked into purchasing the MAIS payroll program. The initial cost would be between
$6,000 - $10,000 with an approximate $2,500.00 annual fee.

Moved by Councillor Currie, seconded by Councillor Carty that staff proceed with the
purchase of the MAIS payroll program.

CARRIED
ADJOURNMENT

Moved by Councillor Currie the meeting be adjourned at 5:26 pm.

CARRIED

Recérding Secretary Mayor

Certified Correct, Administrator

Page 2 of 2



ﬁ_‘

NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

NCRD and CUPE Sign 3-Year Collective Agreement

May 16, 2023

The North Coast Regional District (NCRD) and the Canadian Union of Public
Employees (CUPE) Local 105-04 have reached a 3-year collective agreement for the
period of January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2025.

The agreement includes a 4% wage increase for the first year (retroactive for 2023), a
3.5% increase in 2024, and a 3% increase in 2025. It also provides greater safety, health
and wellness benefits to employees.

CUPE Local 105-04 represents approximately 20 members who work for the NCRD and
provide important community services for residents and businesses across the entire
region from Haida Gwaii to Kaien Island and beyond.

Quote

“I am very pleased that we have been able to reach a fair and mutually beneficial
agreement through respectful negotiation,” said NCRD Chief Administrative Officer
Daniel Fish. “I wish to extend a thank you to everyone involved in the bargaining
process for the work that they have done to create an agreement that meets the needs of
our employees during these uncertain times.”

For more information on this news release contact Daniel Fish, Chief Administrative Officer for the North Coast
Regional District at 250.624.2002, extension 8 or email cao@nerdbe.com.

North Coast Regional District 1 May 16, 2023



A‘

NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

Canada, British Columbia, and the North Coast Regional District invest in
North Coast Recycling Depot upgrades

May 18, 2023

Today, the Honourable Harjit S. Sajjan, Minister of International Development and
Minister responsible for the Pacific Economic Development Agency of Canada, the
Honourable Anne Kang, B.C. Minister of Municipal Affairs, and Barry Pages, Chair of
North Coast Regional District, announced a joint investment of more than $1.5 million
to support upgrades to the North Coast Recycling Depot.

This investment will enable structural, electrical, and lighting upgrades that will
increase the recycling depot’s efficiency and capacity to process material. The project
will also allow for the purchase and installation of two new balers, and the construction
of an elevated loading dock. Once complete, project works will increase the capacity of
the recycling depot by approximately 1,200 tonnes annually. The upgrades will ensure
the proper disposal of waste, helping to minimize greenhouse gas emissions and protect
the local environment.

By investing in infrastructure, the Government of Canada is growing our country’s
economy, building resilient communities, and improving the lives of Canadians.

“Today’s investment represents our government’s commitment to investing in green
infrastructure. Upgrading the recycling depot in the North Coast Regional District will
support proper waste management and protect the beautiful natural environment that
British Columbia is known for. We will continue to invest in projects that contribute to
the health, ecological wellbeing, and sustainability of our communities.”

The Honourable Harjit S. Sajjan, Minister of International Development and Minister
responsible for the Pacific Economic Development Agency of Canada, on behalf of the
Honourable Dominic LeBlanc, Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs, Infrastructure
and Communities

North Coast Regional District 1 May 18, 2023



“Investments in green infrastructure keep our communities healthy, help maintain
fragile ecosystems, and protect our unique environment. I'm proud to be working with
Infrastructure Canada and the North Coast Regional District to support important
upgrades to the North Coast Recycling Depot.”

The Honourable Anne Kang, Minister of Municipal Affairs

“The North Coast Regional District is grateful to the Investing in Canada Infrastructure
Program for providing this much-needed contribution to the North Coast Recycling
Depot. The North Coast Recycling Depot is a critical piece of infrastructure that
supports recycling throughout the entire region. This contribution will increase the
North Coast Recycling Depot’s efficiency and capacity to process and divert materials
headed to the landfill, ultimately reducing waste and green house gas emissions.”

Barry Pages, Chair of North Coast Regional District
Quick facts

¢ The Government of Canada’s Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program is
investing $630,446 in this project, while the Government of British Columbia is
investing $525,319, and North Coast the Regional District is contributing
$420,351.

o The Government of Canada's funding comes from the Green Infrastructure
Stream of the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program.

o This stream helps build greener communities by contributing to climate change
preparedness, reducing greenhouse gas emissions, and supporting renewable
technologies.

¢ Including today’s announcement, 97 infrastructure projects or project bundles
under the Green Infrastructure Stream have been funded in British Columbia,
with a total federal contribution of more than $530.8 million and a total
provincial contribution of nearly $258.6 million.

e Under the Investing in Canada Plan, the federal government is investing more
than $180 billion over 12 years in public transit projects, green infrastructure,
social infrastructure, trade and transportation routes, and Canada's rural and
northern communities.

¢ Infrastructure Canada helps address complex challenges that Canadians face
every day—ranging from the rapid growth of our cities, to climate change, and
environmental threats to our water and land.

e e e e

MNorth Coast Regional District 2 May 18, 2023



Associated Links

Investing in Canada: Canada’s Long-Term Infrastructure Plan

https://www.infrastructure.ge.ca/plan/icp-publication-pic-eng.html

Green Infrastructure Stream

https://www.infrastructure.ge.ca/plan/gi-iv-eng. html

Federal 1nfrastructure investments in British Columbla

Strengthened Climate Plan
https://www.canada.ca/en/services/environment/weather/climatechange /climate-
plan/climate-plan-overview.html

North Coast Regional District Recycling
https://www.ncrdbe.com/services/waste/recycling

For more information on this news release contact Daniel Fish, Chief Administrative
Officer for the North Coast Regional District at 250.624.2002, extension 8 or

email cao@ncrdbe.com.

-30.—

North Coast Regional District 3 May 18, 2023



‘ o
a
NORTH COAST

REGIONAL DISTRICT

Board Highlights

April 2023

Delegations:

Alissa MacMullin and Jamie Polk of the Haida Gwaii Regional Recreation Commission gave an
update on enabling recreation and leisure on Haida Gwaii. The Chair of the Board thanked the
delegation.

Board Business:

1.

The Board resolved to direct staff to explore grant funding opportunities to develop
Kwuna Point Trail in Sandspit, B.C.

The Board resolved to send a letter to Honourable Nathan Cullen, Minister of Water,
Land and Resource Stewardship, to support SkeenaWild Conservation Trust’s request
that Land Act cancellations be given immediate interim protection, with the exception of
pre-existing tenured activities.

The Board resolved to send a letter to the Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure,
copying port industry partners, to inquire about the status of the Mile 28 level crossing
project on Highway 16.

The Board resolved to send a letter of support to Haida Gwaii Regional Recreation
Commission regarding Gwaii Trust funding for youth programming in Sandspit.

The Board resolved to send a letter to the Minister of Forests stating that while the Board
has no objections to Interfor Corporation’s transfer of Crown forest tenures, the Board
would like to meet with the Minister of Forests to discuss Haida Gwaili community
forests.

The Board resolved to apply for funding from the Prince Rupert Port Authority
Community Investment Fund and Trigon Community Investment Fund for the purchase
of new recycling bins in the District of Port Edward.

The Board passed three readings and adopted Bylaw 665.1, 2023 — A bylaw to amend the
North Coast Regional District Electoral Area D Civic Addressing Bvlaw No. 665, 2014.

The Board authorized the Chief Administrative Officer and the Chair to sign the 2023-
2025 “Collective Agreement between the North Coast Regional District and the Canadian
Union of Public Employees Local 105-04”

For complete details of NCRD Board meetings, the Agenda and Minutes are
posted online at www.ncrdbe.com.

North Coast Regional District April 2023
Board Highlights



. FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Media Contact
Vz!lage .o Lisa Pineault, Mayor

Daaﬂng Giids mayor@daajinggiids.ca
250-559-4765; 250-637-1339

VILLAGE OF DAAJING GIIDS PROCLAIMS COUNCIL OF THE HAIDA NATION
RECOGNITION DAY

The Village of Daajing Giids formally endorses the BC Haida Nation Recognition Act

The elected council of Daajing Giids used their proclamation powers on Monday May 15, 2023
to mark the province’s historic adoption of the Haida Nation Recognition Act on May 9, 2023,
The provincial legislation does what local governments do not have the statutory powers to do:
affirm legal personhood and indemnities to the Council of the Haida Nation as the government
of the Haida People in provincial law, thereby supporting the Haida Nation’s inherent right of
governance.

The Council of the Haida Nation was formed in 1974 and the Constitution of the Haida Nation
was formally adopted by the Haida House of Assembly in 2003. The lack of formal recognition of
the Council of the Haida Nation as a government has been a long-standing barrier to
progressing reconciliation on Haida Gwaii.

“I couldn’t be more pleased for my colleagues, friends and family that the governing authority
of the Council of the Haida Nation here on Haida Gwaii has finally been recognized by British
Columbia” said Mayor Lisa Pineault. “Our communities can have new optimism that a respectful
dialogue impacting all our futures here on Haida Gwaii can take place”.

You can learn more about the Haida Nation and the Haida Nation Recognition Act at:
www.haidanation.ca

About the Village of Daajing Giids

Situated in the central part of Haida Gwaii, the Village of Daajing Giids is an incorporated
municipality with powers of local governance through the Community Charter and Local
Government Act. Please visit our website at www.daajinggiids.ca.

Hit#

Released: May 16, 2023
Village of Daajing Giids, Haida Gwaii, 8C, Canada



G &
'.
%, &

6‘,? 'Q‘&
Sdﬁ”lﬁu ‘ A@)ﬁe

-r.l:%"ﬂ/ o thoer f 57&_1;[-' o "ﬂrqy}'/.fy Loty
freres the wecearon pf weme reateralion
- ogguent Senf. 20100
CBugging Livide « Sty ifele

The Pillage of DBaajing Giivs, Haida Gwaii

A Proclamation

‘Council of the Haida Nation Recognition Day’

WHEREAS Haida Gwaii is the homeland of the Haida People who have stewarded the lands
and the waters from time immemorial; and

WHEREAS Imperialism was the ethos at the time of contact and Colonial Canada was one of
the results of that mindset; and

WHEREAS The advent of Colomal Canada perpetuated a legacy of genocide displacing
Haida People and suppressing their language, governance, sustenance practices
and traditiens; and

WHEREAS The Haida Nation has survived all efforts to assimilate, oppress and eradicate
their people and have resisted dispossession of their lands and their waters; and

WHEREAS The Haida Nation formed the Council of the Haida Naton which has been
operating as a government with familiar processes to the colonial state for the
Haida People on Haida Gwaii since 1974; and

WHEREAS The colonizing government of British Columbia has finally recognized the
Council of the Haida Nation as a government with jurisdictional competency and
legal personhood through the Haida Nation Recognition Act, and

WHEREAS The Village of Daajing Giids exists on Haida Gwaii and 1s observing with
optimism the long overdue recognition of the Council of the Haida Nation as a
government.

NOW THEREFORE I, Mayor Lisa Pineault, on behalf of the Village of Daajing
Giids am pleased to proclaim May 9* 2023 as ‘Council of the Haida Nation
Recognition Day’ in the Village of Daajing Giids.

fer Worship Lisa Pincault
Mayor



2023
QUARTER 1
SMS QUARTERLY REPORT

Masset Municipal Airport




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

a

Attendees:  Josh Humphries, Accountable Executive
Gary Suha, Airport Manager
Nevin Edmundson, SMS Manager

Date: May 9, 2023

Subject: Quarter 1 Progress Report
Masset Municipal Airport

Attn: Josh Humphries,

Masset Municipal Airport’s quarterly report is intended to showcase the overall progress and performance of
the Safety Management System in the following areas:

e Objectives and Goals

e Audit Findings

e Hazard Identification Risk Assessments
* Airport Inspection Reports

e SMS Bird & Wildlife

e SMS Hazards

e SMS Task Calendar




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

e

- _% c

Objectives and Goals

3 objectives were developed in 2023 as part of the SMS continuous improvement process. 2 objectives have rolled into
the year of 2023 since they are overdue.

Objective 1 | Bird & Wildlife - Increased Awareness and Responsibility Status Due
Goal 1 | Inventory and update of local and migratory wildlife. Completed | February 28, 2023
Goal 2 | Staff trained on the AWMP and SMS filing requirements. Active April 30, 2023
Goal 3 | Distribution and verification of current AWMP document. Inactive June 30, 2023
Objective 2 | Verification of the Effectiveness of Training Status Due
Goal 1 Ider!tlfy the regulatory documents that do no contain requisite Inactive May 31, 2023
testing.
Goal 2 | Create stanfiardlzed tests that cover sufficient material for Inactive August 31, 2023
understanding.
Goal 3 | Conduct and document testing with staff, Inactive | November 30, 2023
Objective 3 | Long-Term CAP Completion Effectiveness Status Due
Goal 1 | Compile a I.|st of the long-term corrective actions from the most Active April 30, 2023
recent audit.
Goal 2 | Create SOPs for long-term CAP items Inactive August 31, 2023
Goal 3 | Conduct and document testing with staff Inactive | November 30, 2023
Objective 4 | Inventory and Update of On-Site Regulatory Manuals Status Due
Goal 1 | Distribution and verification of current regulatory documents. Completed | October 31, 2022
Objective 5 | Standardized Emergency Response Exercise Documentation Status Due
Goal 1 | Emergency plan testing corrective action plan development. Overdue | October 31, 2022
Goal 2 | Emergency plan exercise findings corrective action plan evaluation Overdue | November 30, 2022
procedures.

Obijectives and Goals that remained incomplete in 2022 were rolled to 2023 and are still outstanding. WASCO has met
with the Airport Manager to review the requirements to complete each item.




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.
Transport Canada Civil Aviation Audit (TCCA)
2022 Number of CAPs CAPs Closed CAPs Open Completion Rate %
TP312 - Airside 0 0 0 N/A
Regulatory Documentation 3 0 3 0%
Total 3 0 3 0%

TCCA CAPs for the Wildlife Management Plan audit remain open in the system and require action by the Airport
Manager.




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP,

*

Quality Assurance Program Audit (QAP)

The scope of the QAP audit consisted of an evaluation of the airfield with respect to the Aerodrome Standards and
Recommended Practices (TP312) and the Canadian Aviation Regulations {CARs). The table below indicates the number
of CAPs that were developed based on the findings issued by WASCO and the current progress being made:

2021 Number of CAPs CAPs Closed CAPs Open Completion Rate %
TP312 - Airside 3 0 3 0%
Regulatory Documentation 3 4 4 50%
Total 11 4 7 36%

WASCO continues to meet regularly with the Airport Manager to provide guidance on CAP closure.




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

Management of Change

The aim of the Hazard Identification Risk Assessment {HIRA) process is to evaluate a hazard or potential hazard scenario
that may impact, or compromise safety related to personnel and/or aviation by minimizing the level of risk by adding or
improving existing control measures. The four basic principles when conducting a HIRA are to:

1) Identify the Hazard;

2} ldentify the Risk Scenario;

3) Implement a Risk Control Strategy; and
4} Monitor for Effectiveness.

HIRA Number of RCS RCS Closed RCS Open Completion Rate
0 0 0 0%

No HIRAs were drafted in Q1.




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

@

.

Airport Inspection Reports

Subject to Section 2.5 of TP312 which related to the Condition of the Movement Area and Related Facilities, an airport
inspection is to be conducted daily to evaluate these conditions and to fulfill the obligations listed in the Airport
Operations Manual (AOM). The discrepancy between the number filed and the number required is due to the way the
AlM system calculates hazards and corrections as an additional inspection.

2023
Quarter | Required Number Filed Performance
1 90 91 100%

Bird & Wildlife

As part of SMS, bird and wildlife occurrences are tracked and attended to with great diligence. This is to provide
management with the necessary information to make informed decisions on whether to accept or mitigate the risk by
accepting the current risk control strategies or implement new methods to deter wildlife from the airport environment.

Q12023
Bird Activity 37
Bird Strike 0
Wildlife Activity 3
Wildlife Strike o
Total 40




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

@

SMS Hazards

As hazards are identified, they are reported and classified into their respective category based on information that has
been provided. This in turn, drives the SMS metrics to analyze possible trends and to act accordingly to minimize,
mitigate, or eliminate the hazards. The following list of categories are the top hazards that were identified for this
quarter in comparison with the previous year.

Hazard Category Q1 2023
Airfield 21
Airfield Lighting 7
Operations 11
Facilities 4
Improper Actions 1
Total 44

Airfield
The primary hazard in this category identifies FOD on the airfield from the geese. The runway is swept daily.

Airfield Lighting
Standard daily airfield maintenance issues are filed into the SMS to identify lights out and when they are replaced.

Operations
Hazards for operations identified issues with regulatory documents and required documentation for winter
maintenance.

Facilities
Perimeter fence issues were filed into the system and actioned,

Improper Actions
Improper actions on the part of a PASCO pilot were filed noting they did not stop at the hold short line.




WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORP.

&

Safety Management System
SMS Task Calendar

To keep the Airport on track to meet its 5SMS and regulatory obligations, the task calendar is available to support the
necessary functions to ensure that these tasks are completed in an appropriate time frame.

Quarter 1
Task to be Completed: Due Date: Status: Performance
Emergency Communication Equipment Testing
|
302.203 (1){g){i) January 31, 2023 Completed
CFS / CAP Review 302.07 {1)(c} February 28, 2023 Completed
Review Endangered or Protected Wildlife Regulations
leted
for the Airport 302.306 (f) February 28, 2023 Complete -
Emergency Communication Equipment Testing
302.203 (1)(g)i) February 28, 2023 Completed
AOM Review 302.08 (1)(b) March 31, 2023 Overdue

Emergency Communication Equipment Testing
[ 302.203 (1}{q)li)

March 31, 2023 Compieted |

The AOM review is noted as overdue on the Task Calendar. Completion dates were not entered into the system by the
airport. A new AOM was delivered to the airport by WASCO during Q1.




@ WASCO

WINNIPEG AIRPORT SERVICES CORR

Acknowledgement Signatures

v

Josh Humphries

Masset Municipal Airport
Accountable Executive

Gary Suha

Masset Municipal Airport
Airport Manager

Nevin Edmundson
SMS Manager




Lianne Treeanier

From: cao@masset.ca

Sent: May 15, 2023 2:35 PM

To: admin@masset.ca

Subject: FW: Amalgamation project questions
Attachments: GTN main entery road.pdf

Please add to the agenda as a follow-up

Joshua Humphries

Chief Administrative Officer

Village of Masset | Box 68, Masset BC, VOT 1MO

T: 250.626.3995 | F: 250.626.3968 | email: cao@masset.ca

Wings. Waves. Wilderness — www.massetbe.com

From: Kevin Black <kblack@sd50.bc.ca>

Sent: May 15, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Manu Madhok <mmadhok@sd50.bc.ca>; Trevor Jarvis <cao@masset.ca>; Leighann Rodger <lrodger@sd50.be.ca>
Subject: Amalgamation project questions

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.
Good day Josh,

Manu, Leighann and | had the pleasure of meeting with council on April 24, 2023 at 7pm.
A few follow up questions we noted we would send your way for sharing out to the Mayor and Council.

1. Tsunami tower — access will be provided via locked gate to staff of Gudangaay Tlaats'gaa Naay. A further plan
will need to be developed around additional access but at this time access will be with SDS0 personnel.

2. Road - Attached is a concept drawing of the road. As discussed this is a turnaround road with some parking
stalls.

3. Forest clean up by road. No immediate plans to clean up this area but there are long term plans to do some
cleanup and use this area for a disc golf course.

4. Capacity of K-12 school:

a. Current 2022-23 FTE TAH 83 + GTN 77.125 = 160.125

Projected 2023-24 FTE TAH 89 + GTN 81 = 170

Current capacity of TAH 450

Current capacity of GTN 350

Amalgamated capacity 266 per review of classrooms.

a0

Kevin



Lom Do

111 Y L Y ey

2 6 L O AR YT ST T MM RN s ¢ Bt

paTE e

= SCHOOL DISTRICT #50

ADDRESS / CONTACT INFO PO BOX 69, 197 3 AVENUE, QUEEN CHARLOTTE. BC VOT 150

GUDANGAAY TLAATS'GAA NAAY SCHOOL

PROJECT NAME AMALGAMATION AND SEISMIC UPGRADE
DESCRIPTION CIVIL ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN
(PHASE 1)
MCELHANNEY PROJECT 2311-10363-01
STATUS ISSUED FOR TENDER
DRAWING LIST
#4 VcElhanney e — —
729 2nd Avenue W MH M..._.S.ﬁanoso.hﬁask.
Prince Rupert BC = s
Canada V8J 1H4 o ceTae
T 250 624 4261




1

3
L1
H mF| VEY NOTES m)o_n_u__._. AND COMPACTION LEGEND
— ELAVEY WAS COUPLETED BY fg_.ao:-mvﬂsv- 2071 THE Z0HE OF CORPACTION SHALL BE A% SHGWIN ON THE DRAYMIG. AND COMPAZTED
3w 10 W5 OF WODIIED STANDARD PROGCTON DEFITY AT (Tl taCIBTURE,
Serciasx way COMTENT MATERLA, COMPACTION TESTING MAY BE REGUIRED BY THE ENGINEER'S
REPREBENTATIVE. —_— e — — BT0RM MEE
Eamyiee 1 bWl T E FREE THAT I8
ELEV. 4104 m THE EHOIMEENTS PRIOR 10 ALL BACAFILLING
3 COORDINATES ARE Iy MaDR) UTM ZOWE § AHD ELEVATIONS ARE 81 METIED BASED OPERATIONS. b DRAIH PPE
0 GEODE TIC CATLM LIBING QRO MOOEL HT 2.6 A RASHFILLING T0 9E COMPLETED W LEVEL LTS OF APPROVED MATERLA, 148mm 10
4 CONTOUR INTERVAL: MAKNU 10 m kiiOR 4.7 m 30dryn THICR AND COMPACTED A3 BPECIFIED OH DRAVANOS
S LEGAL CAGASTRE TAKEN FORM BC OMUNE CADASTRE. A i CaTH s FRENCH G
NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE oo s
AR
GENERAIL NOTES ORAB TENSLE STRENGTH TN Ao
T CHECK ANG VEREY ALL CRENION BEFORE COMMENCING MY WORK. LoncancH Py ] J BADER
3 OTEY 1o DEBRURLE sem Lt 64 SRR, CBR PUHCTURE #: AsTbezil
1AL ARE i METERS LMLESS ATATED, TRAPEZCIOAL TEAR: ASTMOHIY
4 DAMWINGH BHALL HOT DE ta8ED 2 avE A o VU (PR et A e R T6E OF ROPE
FOR CONSTRUCTION” AND SEALED BY A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER OVERLASS FOWl BGTH LAYERS OF GEOORI0 AND THE FILTER FABRIC BHOULD 6E
5 ALLWORK 1066 DONE N ACCORDANCE WTMM L4 .0 SPECKICATIONS A3 A MMM OF 1.0,
& EXCAw »izpo.»aﬁ.!uﬂ!lmial:-l-nlgg% oo
EMBAIMENT OR GRAMULAR 5.8 BASE
BALK FILL AND COMPACT GRANUAAR JUBBAIE 10 168 OF DAMALAN BASE. STORM SEWERS et
SACKFAL SO COUPAST DAUMAAR BAE LA e T, T L STORM PIFES 10 BE Y00k CIP WHLERS GTHERWIBE hOTED.
I LITIES 2 AL DISTANCES AND ELEVATICNS ARE I ME TRE § UMLESS O TralwtSE O VED
Y, BFORMATION WAY AT 82 COMFLETE DR ACCIRATE, CONTRAGTON SritL P JOBTA BHALL NOT BE DEFLECTED AORE Toats 7 OF THE — GRADMNG BAEARLIME
EXPOIE LOCATIONS OF AL EXIBTING. UTILITIES AN ACVASE PAMENDED OEFLECTION,
POTENTIAL COMFUCTE. . 108E UG IMLESS £ THERWISE
3 EXIBTING UNDERGROUND INTIASTRUCTURE INCLUDING STOMM WATER AND wTED, AT
DRAINAGE CORVE YANCES: 1§ LNCONFIRMCD AND BASED OM THE BEST 5 ERAVEAT A DRAIN PIPE HEADWMLLE T3 BE FLABTIC DR P08 nuER
IHFORMATION AVAILAILE AT ThE) TINE, EXIETINO. DRAMAGE 8 RASTRUGTURE | SUCH AS HECOITE OR hah A8
0 NE COMFIRMED it Thal FICLO AAD THE ENGINEER COHBUA TED #RIOR 10 APPROVED BY THE ERQINEER [ -
WEATALLATION OF EATCH BASIHS AHC STORM WATER W RASTRUCTLRE,
9 ALLBASE WATERAL NID SUBRASE MATERAL CAXDATION SLZE A3 M 2 GEOGRID
CEICATIONS 2008 "
labyr et RO crpan e T CEGONES TG BE IHSTAL LED # ACCORDANCE WiTH THE AMFACTURER'S . oAl oL
e Ve MR * 2 GEGOMOTOMAVE & MM 8. Im SIGE CVERLAP
3 I ot
D) oo 3 o€ CONTRAGION S EXRciak CARE DUV AL PLACEENT ] CORCRETE 108 RS
: = R o e S S
E) Er ooy RN TTED ¥ DH THE BURF.
ar ey oF TrE GEOGRID. iierA L
FE fre 1 GEDORIC WECHICANONS
i1y 0z PROPEATY STanoarD AL < CATCHBASM
0400 =1 Lowo-TEfma D s STREOT™  3ELG0L08 iatem
axm g 5 GEGGD e
0078 19 ENGINEER PRIOR O PLACE WENT | — MPE P ETIOUTLET
nﬂﬁlﬂ.iﬁ”%h?ns NIFRL %
¥ I - PRoPOSED
123 Fim PHASING KEY g A U e
N ] |Eﬁmﬂl-m 0 B COMITRUCTED I TW PRast s, A MIUELADELED 3 Sute T
] 0. ARE T8 BE COMSTRUCTER FOLL OVARG COWMLETION (3 PHASE | 840 —= - EXIATING 50N
I T QUTIICE OF THE PrASE | CONTRSCT wO.P_rm NTS
3L el 2 ITEMS INCLUOED N PHASE | INELUDE
o400 *x 11 WTE GRAGNG
30 E= 1z pose
oars - 21 guspase
10 HOTIY THE ENGINEER 40 HOURS (N ADVARGE FOR IIPELTION AHD APPROVAL OF T4 FRENCHOAAM
THE FOLLOWANG 13 DRaeoE PRl
& PLACEWENT OF BUBALE WATERIALS 14 SOHRELOCATIONS
B PLACEWENT OF BaSE WATERIALY 17 mcEwaKs
£ PLACEMENT OF CATCHAANIN AND PIPE BEDDIND. 23 CATCHBASM

1 ELEVATIONS OF BPOT ELEVATIONS AND FINAL GROUMD PROFILES DORRESPOND
TOPHASE Il FIMAL GRADE INCLUBIVE OF RGAL BASE WATESALE AND PAVEMENT

51 S s ooy

g

QAT PR M 130T FRLA YT L0001 YA MY B0 i § Nt i

McEthanney SCHOOL DISTRICT #50
— > PRELIMINARY POBCK 63 107 JAVEMUE OUEEN CHARLOTTE #C 4vaT 180
28k s NOT FOR GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
eyt CONSTRUCTION [ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE ()
Treoian NOTES AND LEGEND
0 |70724m-14| IEBAED FOR TERDER e )
e (T




el b 310

1 BT

2]

-
i:
B

PVISTA 3107 40
PASIA 11202

EvCELEY oY
PIELEY #8)

1

H
w_ . T Wil *
Ee \
: < N
1 HE L 100 PROFILE
W HH ACCESS ROAD CROWN PROFILE
]
L]
m i 3 . 3 m 1| SRR
w m m u u m_ u ELEVATIONS (§ CENTERLINE
i : ! 1 ] 1 g §| oo
H
i
H MeElhanney SCHOOL DISTRICT #50
“ > PRELIMIMNARY PG BOR &9 107 3 AVEHUE QUEEN CHARLOTTE BE VT 130
T NOT FOR GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
m - ——= fnomlod CONSTRUCTION IR A0 AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE I)
 {I0T0 18] IROUED ¢ OA TERGER FEAED e T ROAD PLAN AND PROFILE
H e = T T et
ol — i1} it ik et B CoLUMEA




MY ML

GURVE TABLE. ALIGNMENTS CURE RETURN TABLE
CLvE o | RADRS | LErOt | eoRt cimecnion START POINT £M0 PO Cmane | LENGIH | R | DELTA | TandiEnT | 8¢ cooro | Ec coorn
w1 | 0w | aes | sarorosorw | mer2re 339 wmsens e | maraia 60 seanses a1e w sabes7 24y | sspsaLary
car | ssar | eme |aeawar | ams | E N |

0000 | 1308 | S IFarsrw | ka7l w100 W,

N Ss07.011 | M 5deaste 17
= erer | oanon |mwst | aams | | e

S
€302 | 3000 [ 1w | sz arazerw | meTies sowsaeesss o7 | (8a7158 aes 0ast 308)
s | 1do00 | aroes | msear ey | meTisasensestan2ny) | merira 1 seemsrRer;

2 %)
ol % .
3= g gz 0
. f ) fe iz TV e A de
s nemee R e T A——— S S N N S TR
S
I b _
. = % 0 1t 1 | T - T
g o 3
g HE :
P e
- i
1 )
B : : : : : : o emmiams
uw 2 5 3 H 3 H N H 3| Qennonae cenmes
g § i $ 8 ! ; I
i : 3 z Z 5
_ L200 PROFILE
BULB EDGE OF PAVEMENT
H
i
i
i
H
H
g
¢
: . SCHOOL DISTRICT #50 =
m mr‘.ﬁauni!ii}!l.—.ls N ’ EE-J; PRELIMINARY SO BOXES 107 3 AVENVE, QUEEN CHARLOTTE BC VET 18d
: I . st NOT FOR GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
; o Rt CONSTRUCTION IROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE I}
i R L200 PROFILE
: i 1o} ST rot e SRS e 22111036301




L ey

Dot

2

N

B

L)

adim (1LY

L&)

[ LANE =

.

BT

Iaiqgﬂ_‘;ﬂ-;
150 THICK 1hmm CRAHULAR BALE (PHASE i

150 THICK - Phampm BELECT QRAMALAR SUB BASE.

GEOCR0

190 THICR - Mmem SELECT QRANULAR SUB BA3E

TYPICAL ROAD SECTION
STA, 1+031.5 - STA, 1+074.884
BCALE 150

VARES, igem
FARANTG [t
B S =
53 THICK ABPwoAL T CORCAETE (PRASE W)
150 THICK v GRAMULAR BASE (iast I
150 THc « Fomm BELECT GASNL A SLS BASE
QECOHIC
130 THICA - Tt SELECT CAAHULAR SUB BASE
ENERAL EMBANIENT
NCR WOVEN GEQTERTLE
TyPKCAL BULB SECTION WITHOUT BERM
STA, 24008 - STA, 24052
BTA. 24105 - STA. 2144
BCALE VX
a. L200
ALIGHMENT
VARIEY A%m 030m
A LAHE S0
= S

/ﬂnc:.v:ug

ORAM DETAR, SHEET C-400

L ey

45 THICH ASFHALT COHCRETE Fra € it}

55 THCK Ty GRAMULAR BALE PHAZE B)
430 THICK » Tmm BELECT ORANULAR FUB BASE
el

150 THICK + Thmen 851 EGT GRAMAKR BB BASE
GENERAL EMBANSMERT

HON WOVEN GECTE XTLE

LYPICAL BULE SECTION WITH BERM
STA. 2+063 - 5TA, 24105

BATY 030 i )i Fm 0TI e et ) || WY BOA Pene ] e 58

PRELIMINARY POBC 48 107 1 AVERE OVEEH CHARLGTTE BS VDT 18D
T p— NOT FOR GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
by CONSTRUCTION IROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE 1)
TMRION TYPICAL SECTICNS
2 203205 10] AMED FOR TEMDER ol BmandrOHas WO ME WASSET
| T | B e i BRTTH O L

>gom-..l.i

SCHOOL DISTRICT #50 |




14| 185D FOR TENDER

>-$om=_-i

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

SCHOOL DISTRICT #50

PO BOX 87 157 JAVEMUE QUEEN CHARLGTTE. BC vOT |30

GTHN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN {PHASE I}
DRAINAGE AND GRADING PLAN




g ipa

riisg

STORM SEVER
TV

*| ELEVATIONS & CENTERUNE

2rod0
220

45 1 s A 20 s Aoy

Tioe

RHS DRAINAGE PROFILE

STORW SEWER
WVEATS LENGTHS ARG GRADES

OROUND
w| ELEVATIONS § CENTERUINE

Bl cmmmce

LHS DRAINAGE PROFILE

CATH PTI98 TR 5 )RS Rt gL A B P ) et vt O

HE

>gnm=.-l.‘!

SCHOOL DISTRICT #50

POBOX 49 157 AVERUE OUEEN CHRLGTIE BC WOl 130

GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS
ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE 1)
DRAINAGE PROFILES

MARASE !

BRATIEH OO s

RTE LENGTHS AlC GRADEE




a0 071 m

20 Bemr gt g

6

O PED Or Y

1]

CATE 0700 14 1308 SR L3RI LATR) AT L IRN ATH L AT 5040 w1 L and s

e oy v 1

>gnm-_!..l<

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SCHOOL DISTRICT #50

PG BOL Y 101 3 AVENUE QUEEN CrWuOTTE BC VT 130

GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS

[ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE 1)
SIGNAGE AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS |
AgsET




s g i

| Ty

el

o

SEITE s CHLS. CWACKIIONS I Men UHLE S8 OTHERWSE NOTED.

VARES 100m . VARIES

1Kwmend PERFURATED FvC PIRE.
HOMAWCVEN GEOTEXTILE.

:v_n)_.ﬂ_qnx__ﬂnm’._ﬁ:o—m)._z
SCALE T

$E$§§§

UATERA, FREE FROM BT OLEY LOAM
FRIALE OR SOUVBLE MATERIALS
OROANC MATTER AND WTH STONES HOT
LAHGER THAN 1 0men.
MECHANGALLY PLACED AND DOMPALTED
LT 41

1 TRENCHING TO D0RSR, § WITH AL REOUIRE MENTS ¥
WORHSAF € 80

WTILITY TRENCH

Vo 1Y

PAVEMENT CURE

INTEGRAL ASPHALT CURB

GRATINY AHD FRAME

COBHEY 821 AD B OR
APPROVED EQUIVALENT

|

BUCK OR DONCRE TE SR, iU ....n..

A8 SET IN MCHTAR Eait

TYPICAL CATCHBASIN E

e

t

CLT_ TR LT TR 3 TP OO A & A AT M RO R 1 Eerd 1d rarege Drepithd

&
[

Mz2ae] IBIUED FOl TERDER

[e]

i

P, G By e 1
—_—

> McElhanney SCHOOL DISTRICT #50 ﬂ..i.s
PRELIMINARY POBCA &4 107 3 AVEHVE. QUEEH Crw, DTTE. BCVOT 180
sia b i NOTFGR GTN SCHOOL RENOVATIONS C-900
ot CONSTRUCTION [ROAD AND DRAINAGE DESIGN (PHASE I)
T o _Um._-)__-m
“uil:iuwﬁl..ﬂ BRITESH GOLUAA 23119036301

DRVTRON AL by s Beiaten P



Lianne Treeanier ——

From: cao@masset.ca

Sent: May 16, 2023 8:25 AM

To: admin@masset.ca

Subject: FW: Abandoned Boats Program Application
Attachments: LOS Village of Masset.docx

Please add to our agenda
Thanks,

Joshua Humphries

Chief Administrative Officer

Village of Masset | Box 68, Masset BC, VOT 1MO

T: 250.626.3995 | F: 250.626.3968 | email: cao@masset.ca

Wings. Waves. Wilderness — www.massetbc.com

From: Ben Boulton <ben@mareabajaconsulting.com>
Sent: May 15, 2023 7:33 PM

To: cao <cac@masset.ca>

Subject: Abandoned Boats Program Application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on

clicking links from unknown senders.
Hi Josh,

Please find drafted Letter of Support for the application to the Abandoned Boats Program for your review, comment
and signature once approved by council.

Project Scope:

-Survey/Assess the 16ft vessel in the Delkatla Sanctuary

-Patch, right and float vessel out of sanctuary containing any pollutants
-Properly dispose of vessel and surrounding debris

To reiterate, there will be no $$ required from the Village budget to complete this project. Let me know if there are
any additional details required.

Kindly,
Ben

Ben Boulton
778-348-1650

Respectfully operating in the Temitories of the Haida Nation and Nuu-chah-nuith Nations.



To: Abandoned Boats Program, Transport Canada

Date: May 15, 2023

The purpose of this letter is to provide full support from the Village of Masset to Marea Baja Consulting
in their application to assess, remove and properly dispose of a 16ft abandoned vessel in the Delkatla
Wildlife Sanctuary. The Village of Masset recognizes the negative effects of marine debris on coastal
environments and communities, and supports the initiative to reduce the short and long term affects of
this degradation.

Respectfully,

Joshua Humphries, Chief Administration Officer
Village of Masset

Email: cao@masset.ca



SAMPLE 2

Title: Village of Masset Municipal Ticketing By-Law

By-Law No, XXX

Ticketing System By-Law

1. Purpose

1.1 The purpose of this by-law is to establish a ticketing system for the efficient enforcement of
municipal by-laws and regulations in the Village of Massset.

1.2 The ticketing system shall provide a mechanism for the issuance, payment, and adjudication of
tickets for by-law infractions.

2. Definitions

2.1 "Ticket" refers to a written notice issued by an authorized officer of the Village of Masset alleging a
violation of a municipal by-law or regulation.

2.2 ” Bylaw Enforcement Officers” refers to an individual authorized by the Village of Masset to issue
tickets under this by-law.

3. Ticketing Process

3.1 Authorized officers shall have the power to issue tickets for violations of municipal by-laws and
regulations.

3.2 Tickets shall be issued in accordance with the procedures outlined in this by-law and any applicable
provincial legislation.

3.3 Tickets shall contain information regarding the alleged by-law infraction, the fine amount, the
payment deadline, and the process for disputing the ticket.

3.4 Tickets shall be served personally or sent by registered mail to the alleged offender.

3.5 The Viltage shall maintain a record of all issued tickets, including details of the alleged violation, the
date of issuance, and the status of each ticket.

4. Ticket Payment and Dispute Resolution

4.1 The payment deadline specified on the ticket shall be a minimum of 30 days from the date of
issuance.



4.2 Payment of a ticket shall constitute an admission of guilt, and the alleged offender shall be liable for
the specified fine amount.

4.3 Offenders who wish to dispute a ticket may request an administrative review or elect to have the
matter adjudicated in court.

4.4 The Village shall establish procedures for administrative reviews and court adjudication, including
timelines and requirements for filing a dispute.

4.5 Failure to pay a ticket or dispute the alleged infraction within the specified timelines may result in
additional penalties or legal action,

5. Offences and Penalties

5.1 The penalties for by-law infractions shail be established by the Village of Masset in its respective by-
laws and regulations.

5.2 The penalties may include fines, administrative fees, or other measures deemed appropriate by the
Village.

5.3 Repeat offenders may be subject to increased fines or additional enforcement actions.

6. Severability

6.1 If any provision of this by-law is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall
remain in full force and effect.

7. Repeal and Enactment
7.1 By-Law No. [insert previous ticketing system by-law number] is hereby repealed.

7.2 This by-law shall come into effect on [Insert effective date].



MASSET AIRPORT

PROPOSAL

AFSI

Prepared For :
Mr. Gary Suha

Masset Municipal Airport
April 24, 2023




=
AFSI

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC,

Dear Mr. Gary Suha
Airport Manager
Masset Municipal Airport

Thank you for your continued trust in our expertise and considering the
services of Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. to further support your
organization’s operational and capacity building needs. We have put
together this proposal to detail the operational and training services we've
discussed in our previous conversations. If you have any questions, do not
hesitate to contact us.

Thank you,

Ervin Appadoo
Director — Environment & Projects
Aviation Fuel Solutions Internationai Inc.

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



==
AFSI

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC.

Purpose

Masset Municipal Airport provides fuelling services to the airline customers
operating both fixed wing and rotary wing aircraft at the Airport. It has a
requirement for auditing of its operations and fuel infrastructures,
development of operational manuals and the training and certification of its
staff and operatives in aviation operations to ensure safe operations in full
compliance with industry standards and Masset Airport Standard Operating

Procedures (SOP).

AFSI recognises the unique environment in which Masset Airport operates
in terms of its supply chain and the customers it serves. As such, we
provide a customised solution that will meet the specific needs of the
Airport leveraging our wide ranging experience and know-how in aviation
operations in Canada and worldwide.

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



=
AFS|

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC

Audit Program

The AFSI tailored airport fueling operations audit is designed to assess a
company'’s compliance to national and international standards and
regulations in the industry as listed below:

CSA B836-22 Storage, Handling, And Dispensing Of Aviation Fuels
At Aerodromes.

- CCME “Environmental Code of Practice for Aboveground and
Underground Storage Tank Systems Containing Petroleum and Allied
Petroleum Products.”

- National Fire Code of Canada

- Canadian E2 Regulations

The process involves a full inspection of the airport fueling operation,
concluding in a debrief and a report highlighting observations and findings.
The AFSI Auditor will in consultation with Masset Airport develop a
Corrective Action Plan (CAP) with clearly identified tasks ( priortising the
more critical safety action items) and timelines for implementation by
Masset Airport. A review of the CAP will be done after a period of three
months during which time all findings will have been addressed.

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



Operations Manual

An operations manual is the documentation by which an organisation
provides guidance for members and employees to perform their functions
correctly. The operations manual helps the members of the organisation to
reliably and efficiently carry out their tasks with consistent results, reducing
human error and informing all stakeholders of precisely what they need to
do, who they are responsible to and who they are responsible for. It is

a knowledge base for the organisation, and should be available for
reference whenever needed.

AFSI has helped companies nationally and internationally in developing
fueling operation manuals for their respective needs and environments and
has successfully implemented its manuals in various fueling operational
environments.

AFSI operations manuals include the following sections:

- Description of Organization (Organizational Structure, Context and
Communication Protocols)
- Policy
- Company Standard Operating Procedures (SOP)
Certification
Receipt Procedures
Storage Procedures
Sampling & Retention
Aircraft Fueling Procedures
Field Test Procedures (Quality Control Tests)
- Inspections
- Documentation and Records
Performance Evaluations
- Improvements
- Incidents
- Forms and Checklists

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



Our Team

Ravin J Appadoo

President Aviation Fuel
Solutions Inc.

Personal summary
Year of birth: 1957
Nationality: Canadian

Languages:

« English - Excelient
= French — Excellent
« Spanish — Basic

Qualifications:

+ PhD Air Transport
Economics, Cranfield
University, UK

» Master's in Risinmees
Administrating (MBA),
Surrey University, UK,
1994

# B.Sc. Hons Mechanical

Enginesering, East London

University, 1981

= Diploma in Occupational

Heatth and Safaty,
Eoolacmy Institue of
Technology, Australia,
19890

+ Aircraft Performance
Enginaering Course,
Boeing, Seattle 1994

Key skills:

Airline Strategic Planning,
Alrport Operations, Fuel
Efficiency, Environmental
Managemant Aviation Risk

Practitioner and Programme

Management

==
AFSI

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC.

A mechanical engineer by profession with a rich and diverse career in the
aviation industry which include flight operations, ground handling
services, fuel operations and airside safety. Successfully managed
multiple international projects as CEO and Lead Consultant of Aviation
Fuel Solutions International.

Started aviation career managing the fusl and insurance portfolio of an
international airline for many years and pursued career development at
IATA with responsibility for all commercial and technical fuel matters,
Was also made responsible for programme management of the industry-
wide fuel action campaign.

As an |ATA Consultant, participated in environmental impact assessment
{EIA) and emissions forecasting projects for a major intemational airport
in Asia. Fuel consultant involved in the elaboration of a country action
plan for aviation emissions reduction,

Experience in fuei efficiency management at both IATA, Air Mauritius and
recently at Singapare Airlines where he was the on-site consultant
responsible for identifying fuel saving opportunities and implementing
Rolls Royce VisiumFuel fuel efficiency tool

=+ Experience and skills

= Aviation Fuel Solutions Inc. (2007 -
pmaant
= Prasident & CEO

=« |ATA {2001-prasent)
= Assistant Director Fuel Services

= Aviation Fual and Environnemaenial
Consultant

= Alr Mauritius (1994-2001}
Senior Manager Fuel and Risk

Selected projocts

= 2021 - On-going - RAC Fusl Consultant for KKIA Fuel Facility 25-year Concession for the
upgradation, managemant, and operations of tank farm, hydrant system and into-plane
operations

* 2019- 2021 -Fuel Consultant for Brunei His Majesty Sultan Flight Fuel Operations

= 2013 Aerospace Consultant for Rolls Royce CDS. On-site Consultant doing FEGA,
prioritizing and quantifying fuel savings potential of initiatives and managing imptementation
for a major Intemational Airline in South-East Asia.

« Emission Forecasting Project. Consultant respensible for calculating and projecting future
aircraft emissions at a major intemational airport in Asla in view of the construction of a third
runway. Project required extensive research and survay of the industry including aircraft
engine manufacturers, APU manufacturers and airlines,

= ISAGO Auditor for auditing of Ground Service Providers at Changi Intemational Airport and
Seletar Airport.

= LATA Assistant Director Fuel Services. Directed the technical fuel work of the commercial
aviation industry, acting as administrator and coordinating the work of specialized groups
like the Aviation Fue! Working Group (AFWG) and the IATA Fuel Quality Pool (IFQP), ppd
#lgg contributing significantly to the work in the commercial area.

= Alrport Fusl Facilitles Auditing. Managed the activities of the Intemational Fuel Quality
Pool which consisted in organizing inspactors from 50 participaling airines to conduct fuel
audits and follow-up work at over 700 intemational airports worldwide.

Aviation Fuel Solutions Internationat Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St.
Andrews West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 -

www. aviationfuelsolutions.com



AFSI

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS ENC,

ERVIN APPADOO

SKILLS

* Project management across multiple teams/departments

* In depth knowledge of aviation fueling standards and operations as per
requirements of the JIG, CSA and ATA standards.

* In depth knowledge of the applications and implementations of SMS,
QMS and EMS processes within the aviation fueling operations.

* In depth knowledge of environmental incidents and remediation within
airport and tank farm fueling operations

EXPERIENCE
Director = Environment & Projects, Aviation Fuel Sofutions Inc. Sep 2021 - Present
Montreal, QC

* Assisting aviation fueling companies with SMS, QMS and EMS frameworks
& implementation for Into-Plane & Tank Farm operations

*  Development of operations & fueling manuals as per JIG, CSA & ATA standards
for Into-Plane & Tank Farm Operations

*  Development of Emergency Response Plan for aviation fueling companies as
per regional and internafional standards

*  Agssisting international airports with fuel concessions for Into-Plane and Tank
Farm operations (Development of RFPs and evaluation of vendors/bidders)

* Conducting audits on JIG, CSA & ATA standards for fueling companies and
assisting with follow ups & corrective action plans

Environmental Officer, Swissport Canada Inc. March 2019 — September 2021
Montreal, QC

» Lead on Environmental Management System (ISO 14001)
« Lead for environmental audit programs for fueling operations across 3

international airports
s Development of Emergency Response Plan for Into-Plane and Tank

Farm Operations across 3 international airports
s Developed Environmental Training portfolio for Environmental Awareness
« Liaison to governmental agencies and airport authorities on environmental
matters

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St.
Andrews West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 -
www. aviationfuelsolutions.com



KVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC.

Safety and Flight Operations, IATA May 2018 — Feb 2019
Montreal, QC

s Operate basic market research

» Assist in the management of small projects; Help with market/business surveys

« Format commercial proposals, expressions of interest and reports including
PowerPoint presentations

» Provide administrative support to the SFO Products department team

« Draftroutine correspondence; Prepare/co-ordinate meeting documentation and

reports

EDUCATION

Concordia University — Bachelor of Science with Specialization in Environmental
Science

LICENSES
Commercial Pilot License 2012 - Present
Instructor Pilot License 2012-2014

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2AO0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



AFS|

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC.

DOMENIC CACCESE

Domenic Caccese is a consultant at Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. He
has a broad and rich experience in Quality Control Systems, Inspections Training
and Operation Standards spanning a 42-year career in commercial aviation.

Domenic’s experience and expertise covers all aspects of Aviation Fuel Handling
Operations. His responsibilities include operations planning and control,
supervision and overseeing the Training and Quality Assurance departments. He is
an Aviation Fuel Specialist with training certifications from major European,
American, and Canadian airlines. Domenic has extensive experience in Into-Plane
Fueling, Hydrant Systems, Tank Farm Operations. Maintenance of Jet Fuel storage
facilities and product receiving & delivery via Pipeline, Tanker Trucks, Rail Cars, and
Marine vessels, and is conversant with all National and International quality control
standards.

Domenic’s responsibilities and expertise also include:

= Health & Safety.

= Emergency Response Plans.

= Transportation of Dangerous Goods Certifications (Aviation Fuels).
= Environmental responsibilities & training,

= Confined Space Entry & WHIMIS training.

= Record Keeping,

= Inventory conciliation and controls.

Domenic has performed Station Audits and Inspections of Aviation Fuel storage
and into Plane Facilities verifying compliance with international aviation industry
Standards for JIG 1-2-3, IATA, ATA 103, NFPA 407, ASTM, API, B836-16 and UN.

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



==
AFS|

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS (AL,

Rates
Name Price (daily) Days Subtotal
Operations Manual $1000 7.5 $7500
Operat.|ons Manual Training (SOP + $1000 55 $2500
Checklists)
On-Site Audit
CAP development $ 1000 3.5 $3,500
Monitoring and closure of findings
Travel —fmr Ticket (Montreal - Return ticket 42,500
Basset Airport) — | trip
Lgdgmg & Accommodations + per $250 3 $750
diem
Ground Transportation {Montreal) §75- 2 trips $150
Total $16,900.00
Tax (HST) @ 5% $845.00
Total $17,745.00

Payment terms:

Upon agreement of the scope of works and the terms, Masset Airport will issue a
purchase order to AFSI. The latter will invoice Masset Airport for an initial payment
amounting to 30% of total sum for commencement of work. The remaining 70%
will be billed upon completion of the works

Bank Details:

Name of the company: Aviation Fuel Solutions International A.F.S.1 Inc.

Address of the company: 867 Chelsea Crescent
Cornwall, ON, Canada K6HE6Y6
Beneficiary Bank: Toronto Dominion Bank
Address : 525 Viger Ouest
Suite 100
Montreal, Quebec
Canada H2Z 0B2
SWIFT code: TDOMCATTTOR

Transit, Financial Institution, Designation Numbers: 41601-004-0010

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www,
aviationfuelsolutions.com



Account number: 0010 — 5245673

Approval:

Mr Gary Suha
Airport Manager
Masset Municipal Airport

Signature:-.....o s

Internationai Inc.

ST
AFSI

AVIATION FUEL SOLUTIONS INC.

-

Signature:

Ravin J Appadoo
President
Aviation Fuel Solutions

Date: 18 0Oct 2022

Aviation Fuel Solutions International Inc. - 4678 Lawson Road, St. Andrews
West, Ontario - Canada - KOC2A0 - Tel: +1 519 719 4387 - www.
aviationfuelsolutions.com



Lianne Treeanier

From: Andrew Hudson <andrew@gohaidagwaii.ca>

Sent: May 19, 2023 12:57 PM

To: Lianne Trepanier

Subject: Re: Agenda

Attachments: Draft application--Masset Skatepark and Pump Track Design (Village of Masset for GTS-

Cl, 1 June 2023).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Hi Lianne,

Okay, here is a draft of the Gwaii Trust application for the May 23 council agenda. The request is for a council
resolution supporting the application. The Masset Skatepark Society is still seeking support letters from the Old
Massett Village Council and HGRec.

There will be a follow-up request to council for support in applying to the Infrastructure Planning Grant
program. That application is due July 12.

Thank you!
Andrew

Andrew Hudson
Grant writer, Misty Isles Economic Development Society (MIEDS)
250-626-9150

MIEDS.ca | GoHaidaGwaii.ca | LoveHaidaGwaii.com
Facebook: @misty.isles.ec.dev Instagram: @gohaidagwaii *oulube; @hgtourism

On Fri, May 19, 2023 at 9:55 AM Lianne Trepanier <admin@masset.ca> wrote:

Danke!

From: Andrew Hudson [mailto:andrew@gohaidagwaii.ca)
Sent: May 19, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Lianne Trepanier <admin@masset.ca>

Subject: Re: Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.

Hi Lianne,



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

Masset Skatepark and Pump Track Design

Community Innovation Grant 2023

Village of Masset
Joshua Humphries o cao@masset.ca
PO Box 68 0:250-626-3995

Masset, BC VOT 1M0

Joshua Humphries

PO Box 68 o cao@masset.ca
Masset, BC VOT 1M0 0: 250-626-3995

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023 1



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

Application Form

Application Instructions

Application Instructions:

¢  This application must be in the name of and submitted by the organization who will receive the grant
payments and do the reporting.

e You can copy answers from a prior application to this one by clicking ‘Copy Previous Answers’and
selecting an earlier grant application. The system will automatically move the answers of all matching
questions to this application for editing.

¢  Throughout this process the named applicant witl receive email notifications from Gwaii Trust’s grant
management system. Please be sure to read these emails as they often contain important information.

¢ |f you are working with someone else on this request, you can invite them to be a Collaborator with read,
edit, or submit privileges. To do so, please click the blue Tofflaborate’button in the top right-hand corner
of this screen.

¢ Collaborators will not receive system notification emails and cannot see Administrator Comments.
Administrator comments are added if additional information is requested by your Grant Manager.
Administrator Comments can be shared by downloading a PDF of the draft application by clicking
the Application Packet’button and emailing it to them.

¢ Links to external materiais will not be reviewed or included in the decision-making process. An exception
is for the Gwaii Trust Arts program where links to video or audio examples of works will be accepted.

**Before you start your online application make sure you have reviewed the guidelines for this grant, found
here: Community Innovation Grant Application Guide.**

Project Information

Project Name*

The name of the project is attached to each and every form within your process. This is the "identifier” for the
request. As applicable, please use either the Project Name, the Group’s name or for an individual the Applicant's
full name.

Project Location™
Please check all the Gwaii Trust areas that apply.
Graham Island North (Masset and Tow Hill)

Other Location
If you answered 'Other’ to the above question, please indicate where your project is located in the space provided
below.

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023 2



Jeshua Humphries Village of Masset

Amount Requested*
Maximum application is $10,000.00. Before you submit your application, make sure these numbers are updated
and match those in your budget.

$10,000.00

Equity Amount (Your Contribution)*
Please enter your equity contribution here, including in-kind and other funders. Equity is the value you bring to
your project that includes cash, in-kind, grants, donations, or volunteer time.

Equity requirement:
¢  Nonprofit organizations: 25% minimum of total project cost

¢ Local governments: 50% minimum of total project cost

For support in calculating your equity contribution, please see the Equity Calculator worksheet in the Budget
template.

$25,840.00

Project Total Cost*

Before you submit your application, make sure these numbers are updated and match those in your budget.
$35,840.00

Project Start Date*

Project must not be in progress or incur any expenses prior to approval. Applications must be received at least two
months before the project is planned to start. The two-month minimum starts as of the submission deadline. For
example, applications received for the February 1st intake would need a project start date of April 1st or later.

08/01/2023

Project Completion Date*
Maximum project length is one year.

10/13/2023

Project Summary*
Please describe your project in 3-4 sentences.

The project will develop a final concept design for a youth skatepark and pump track in Masset's largest park.
Over eight weeks, a team of professional designers will gather survey and geotechnical data, create base maps
and site drawings, form a steering committee, develop a shortlist of design options, review preliminary
budget options and, guided by the steering committee and the Village of Masset, select a final concept design.
The final skatepark and pump track design will include a 3D rendering for future technical/construction
drawings, and it will comply with the International Health & Safety Association Certificate of Recognition and
1SO 9001 standard for management quality.

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023 3



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

_Prgject Obje_e__r_:tives
Why is this project needed?*

While Masset has children's playgrounds and a few all-ages recreation options such as the fitness centre,
roller rink, and tennis court, the village currently lacks recreation facilities specifically for youth and young
adults.

The idea of building a skatepark and pump track just north of the Masset sports field was among the more
popular ideas that came out of the "Masset Main Street: Park to Pier" plan developed in 2022. The "Park to
Pier” plan outlines a series of improvements for Main Street itself as well as improvements for the public dock
to the south and the large park on the former barrack’s site to the north. Based on community surveys, design
workshops and walk-throughs, as well as stakeholder interviews, the Park to Pier shows a preliminary
concept design for a 900 square-metre concrete skatepark and an asphalt pump track for bicycles, scooters,
and rollerblades that together would cost roughly $800,000. Along with the skatepark and pump track, the
Village of Masset and Vancouver Island Regional Library are moving forward on plans for a new covered

plaza and library branch nearby (see the "Masset Main Street:Park to Pier” plan on the village website for a
map showing the basic park design}.

What will be the results from this project?*
The project will result in a final concept design and summary report for a skatepark and pump track in
Masset.

The design will include:

- A dimensionally correct, 3D rendering of the skatepark and pump track that can be used to develop
technical drawings during the construction phase

- A summary report on the final concept design, including a summary of the steering committee's work and a
preliminary budget review

Describe in detail the activities you have planned to reach your project results.*
Working together with the Masset Skatepark Society, the Village of Masset will hire a consulting design team
to prepare a final concept design for the skatepark and pump track that aims to meet the preliminary
construction budget outlined in the "Masset Main Street: Park to Pier” plan. Over eight weeks, the design team
will do as follows:

- Meet with village staff and society directors and review landscape survey and geotechnical data for the
proposed site

- Create base maps and site drawings

- Form a community steering committee and lead a design workshop with the committee members

- Develop a preliminary design and a shortlist of designs alternatives

- Review preliminary budgets for the shortlist of design options

- Present preliminary design options to the steering committee and vote on a preferred design

- Develop detailed 3D renderings and updated cost information on the preferred design

- Submit a final concept design and summary report to the Village of Masset

Describe the project management structure.*
List the key individuals involved in delivering this project, their relevant skills, and their role on the project.

Joshua Humphries, project manager
Joshua Humphries is the chief administrative officer of the Village of Masset

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023 4



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

Terry Wallace, project lead
Terry Wallace is president of the Masset Skatepark Society and a qualified surveyor who will contribute

survey work in-kind.

Jo-Ann Brown, project administer
Jo-Ann Brown is the chief financial officer for the Village of Masset

Jeff Kyba, geotechnical support
Jeff Kyba is a consulting geologist who will contribute geotechnical work in-kind.

What Gwaii Trust purpose(s) does your project support?*
The purpose of the Gwaii Trust Society is to carry out activities beneficial to the communities of Haida Gwaii. From
the list below, please select the Society purpese(s) that your project will support.

Fostering the spirit of cooperating, cultural understanding, and trust
Making the island a better place to live and do business through the improvement of infrastructure

Focus Areas

Focus Area (1)*
Please select the category that best reflects the focus of your project.

Youth

Focus Area (2)

If your project aligns with another category, please select it from the dropdown list.

Infrastructure

Granting Objectives

(C1) Will a significant portion of project funds be spent locally?*
MNo

(C1) Will this project fund the use of local labour?*

Yes :

(Cl) Is your project leveraging other funds?*
Leveraging is defined as attracting dollars from other funders.

Yes

(V]

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

Project Budget

Complete and upload your project budget below, Download a template by CLICKTNG HERE.

Project Budget Upload*

Budget--Masset Skatepark and Pump Track Design.xlsx

Supporting Information - Quotes

Quotes are required to support all project expenses, except when Gwaii Trust standard rates have been used.

For project uploads please use the following formats Word, Excel, PDF, IPEG, screen shots, or pictures from cell
phones.

Quote #1*

Quote--Masset Design Build Qualification (Fee proposal and timeline only).pdf

Do you have a second quote to enter?

Additional Supporting Information

For project uploads please use the following formats Word, Excel, PDF, JPEG, screen shots, or pictures from cell
phones.

Upload relevant supporting documentation #1 (Optional):

If you have a partnership letter or authorization letter to share, please upload it here.

2023 05 10 Mayor Disney, Masset re_Letter of Support.pdf

Certification

Certification*

I certify that the information contained in this application and other submitted information are correct and
complete at the date of submission. | confirm that | have appropriate sighing authority to submit this proposal en
behalf of the organization or that | have attached a written endorsement from someone with signing authority.

Submission of false or deliberately misleading information may result in the Gwaii Trust denying this and or future
applications to the Trust under any of its granting programs.

Verbal or physical abuse of directors or staff in person, by phone, or in writing will not be tolerated. Offenses may

result in Gwaii Trust denying current and future applications to any of its granting programs as per its workplace
bullying, harassment and viclence policy.

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Cemmunity Innovation Grant 2023 B



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

All applications submitted become the property of the Gwaii Trust, who may publish said applications on their
website www.gwaiitrust.com or may otherwise utilize the content as the Gwaii Trust sees fit.

Newsletter Sign-up

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovation Grant 2023 7



Joshua Humphries Village of Masset

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads

¢ Budget--Masset Skatepark and Pump Track Design.xlsx

¢ Quote--Masset Design Build Qualification (Fee proposal and timeline only).pdf
e 2023 05 10 Mayor Disney, Masset re_Letter of Support.pdf

Printed On: 19 May 2023 Community Innovaticn Grant 2023 B



‘Furnwgns 310194 ueitedde inod uo 1503 133fo.d (810} 3y3 PUE ¥SE I5N1Y liemD Syl diepan ISP
wonedde ve SuRIugns usym PIsh 3q ues eyl aleidwal 13pnG & Jo JTwexs ue S JGer aN0qe i

& FIUSIIYT
00'0F8'SE sasuadis (€30,
13sse Jo a3eup A | oo009T {a1qepunyay) 159
A | ooopze 15d
A | 00000 TE uBisa@ 3daau0) ‘UoNeYNSUOY AYUNLILIOD ‘SISAjELY 31
0 ed o} cNT) OLUY asuad o uoinid 3(]
00°08'SE punj |30,
Suipuay yses | ooovg'st 3 1355BN JO 3FRIA
{juels
Buipuag wesn | 00°000°0T $ Suiuue|g aunannseyuy) saeyy [edizuniy Jo Ansiy 28|
Juipuag 00°000'0T {1uesd uoneaouu) AUNWWG) A131205 15N1] IBME)

{Buipuad/saA) pawiyuo) odA) 3woou) unoLwy

£7-ARN-6T

Jassen Jo ade|a
udisaq yoeup dwng pue yiedaieys Jassep




'J8S PIEPUETS BYT JO JUNOWE WITLWIXELUS
Y1 0] dn 101934 3y Aq pajensuowap se way syl J0 1502 [en)ae 3y3 1€ pred 3q [im sasuadxa pasn TEEN
INBY 53181 PIEPURIS USYN 'SISanbas wiepd j1e 10f pannbas ase s3d1e0a. ‘wiepd e Suinugns aie saauess usym
Sjuswannbal jueid [ENPINPUI 343 AqG pauiino se painbas 3q [iim saionb ‘suonedjidde
H194] Ul SBIB 13YTNY SpNiIUl 0F NI PNOMm sjuedydde J papasu Jou ase sajonb 158pnq s, uonedydde
ue U pasn o.1e sajes piepuels Uaym ‘axinas 10 Janposd e jo a31id palewsiss 3y aJe sajey pIepuels 1Snti Hemo
SIEY PIEPULIS ISN| HEMD Y] PUE SBUYIPING JUCID [ELIUID ISTLLL HEMO Y AljiqiSis Juels
Bl] MOJ[0] JeY] 183PNG 341 Ul SISO2 PIN0IADE Y] O] SISPIIIUI UIISIIOJUN JBAD O} Pasn g ued Aruasunuoa y
000°0TS 49pun
1502 300l0ud (303 3Y3 4O %0T O Wnwixep | sisanbays 1oy AouaBunuod YO sasuadxa paziwal snoaue|BISIA
JSEe SN IIEMD 33 JO %0T 01dn {000°05$ 412A0 s1senbai Joy) UoNEASIUIWIPE 133[0.4
YSE ISNJ] 1lemo) Jo 9% ST 01 dn (000"0SS J8pun s1sanbad 10J) uoENSIUIWPE 123]0.4
00£$ BUISIIBAPY
uossad Jad QT$ SY2BUS 13 994400 BunaaW
Jauuip oS
yaun| 5z$
1sepjealq 0zs Aep Jad uosiad sad paie|najed sjeay
00£$ {Aep Jad uosiad Jad winunxew) sadepn
adedgam saLd4 Jg 995§ uadny 32ulld 01 '3 PUB|SI UO 10} Sd)e Salliad Ig
unj 13d 19°03 a8ea)IN
W3 1ad 05g puaty e yum 3uikers
FTETTREL K723 1910H
Aep 1ad Q0€S |elual anuap
PlIOM 3y} Ul BJaymAue OSTS
EJUBWY YUON Ul dlaymAue 0TS
J2AN0IURA 006S Win3aJ dielly
inoy ue gz$ AW} J2IIUN|OA
aley piepuels way

2707 T J2qwadag pajepdn

$918Y pJepueis 1sni] IIEMo)




‘uonnqgLIuo Ayinba 1noA apeinajes o3
P8 [/22 OQUf 150D 1281044 (8304 4NOA Jndut 35834

¢ {1502 103loud |R103 JO %5/)
JUNOWY 1SNJJ 1IEMD) WNWIXEA
¢ {1s00 18loud 12307 JO %57)
uoninguuo) Aynb3 ijoid-uoN wnwiuly
150D 13lold [e10)
anjea way
0 30WiadaQg paiepd
O 21014 |e10 01] paje :







HAREWOOD SKATEPARK NANAIMO




METHODOLOGY
NEWLINE AND SCHEDULE

SKATEPARKS —

The following pages reflect our detailed work plan and project schedule. While we are confident in the rationale
for our methodology, our team is always open to adjustments in cooperation with the Client to best serve the
project. We have been careful to monitor our company growth and workload over the last 22 years and offer our
full confirmation that our key project staff outlined in this proposal will have adequate availability and resources to
execute the design-buitd undertakings proposed. Our project commitment involves a highly responsive, in-person
consulting presence and interaction with the Client and community, taking advantage of our current maobilization in
nearby Victoria, our unparalleled history of work in the region, and our intimate understanding the of the design-
build challenge that lies ahead.

Phase 1: Site Analysis, Community Consultation and Concept Design

Task | Specific Objective Timeline/Deliverables

Meeting minutes

The Design-Build Team will meet with the Client to review the intended program | key contact Informa-
for the skatepark development. At this time, project goals and objectives will | ton

be confirmed, timelines set, processes reviewed, lines of communication/
communication protocol established (including a suggested weekly update
meeting day and time), and COR safety and 1SO 9001 generaily compliant
quality assurance measures outlined. Proposal concepts
and budget reviewed

1 Project Initiation, Program Review and Site Base Data Collection
[

Project Journal initi-
ated

The Consulting Team will then work with the Client to review the available base
data for the site. This will include survey and geotechnical information as well Project safety, envi-
as other pertinent data related to grades, irrigation, existing vegetation, current | ronmental and qual-
and future site development. This information will contribute to the base for | ity assurance plan
all future planning and design work. Finally, we will also work with staff to | Submitted

confirm our stakeholder outreach strategy (if any} and implementation tactics
in preparation for our first community design workshop exercises.

2 | Create Base Maps and Site Analysis Drawings
[ ]

Using information gleaned from task one, the design team will prepare base
maps from which all future design work will be based. This is critical to ensure
that design development adheres to an accurate site specific data set and the
design team does not encounter unexpected site conditions later in the technical
design phase.

42



Phase 1: Site Analysis, Community Consultation and Concept Design...

Task | Specific Objective

Timeline/Deliverables

3.

Skateparks 101 Steering Committee Design Workshop 1

Prior to engaging in conceptual design development, the consulting team will conduct
an in-person and/or virtual steering committee project information session and design
workshop. This ~1.5hr session (either Virtual or in Person) usually takes place in the
early evening at a time convenient to participants. The workshop will begin with a
presentation introducing the project team and objectives, an overview of the skatepark
development journey, and an exciting case study based review of modern concrete
skateparks and the activities they facilitate (our internationally recognized ‘Skateparks
101’ presentation). Once attendees are familiarized with the project parameters and

vast array of skatepark improvement/expansion possibilities / options, the workshop |

will then transition to a comprehensive, interactive component consisting of an online

‘dotmocracy’ exercise, interactive drawing/sketching, writing, discussion, modelling of |

specific park layout/features, and site integration options. The workshop will conclude
with a general summary of the input received and the collection of all participant
sketches and feedback forms and/or digital surveys. Attendees will be encouraged
to continue submitting ideas and comments through our custom online survey until
such time that the design team returns for the next design workshop.

Week |

Prepare and conduct
virtual workshop

Minutes and summary
report of workshop
submitted to Owner

Online forum open for
continued feedback,

Begin Development of Alternate Design Concepts

' The consulting team will tabulate information from the first participatory design

workshop and initial key stakeholder meetings (if applicabie) to begin developing
concept directions. Our experience has shown us that one dominant design detail
will begin to emerge through this process, although we will offer a couple concept
directions for feedback. Our team is prepared to provide design for all aspects of the
surrounding site area as highly integrated design approach.

! Internal Review of Preliminary Budget Concept Options

The consulting team will meet with the Client to review the concept development
progress and discuss budgetary issues. The concept designs will continue to be refined
and the cost implications of the preferred concept(s) will be evaluated in preparation

| for presentation to the steering committee,

Workshop feedback tabu-
lated into spreadsheets,
written summary, and
presentation graphics

for Owner and Public re-
view. In-progress design
sketches provided to
OQOwner and posted online
for continued feedback

leek 4

2D concept drawings
and preliminary cost
estimates reviewed with
Client



NEWLINE
SKATEPARKS

Phase 1: Site Analysis, Community Consultation and Concept Design...

Task

6.

Specific Objective

Presentation of Preliminary Concepts - Steering Committee Workshop 2

Comprehensive 2D renderings of the preliminary concept design options will be
brought back to the community for feedback through a second interactive design
workshop (either Virtual or in Person) on a weekday evening convenient to the
group. The concept presentation will consist of a PowerPoint aided overview of the
development process to date, a discussion of the guiding principles established at
the first participatory workshop, and a thorough review of the site-specific concept
design(s) developed for the skatepark. This will be followed by a general Q8A session
and opportunity for attendees to vote (via feedback form) on the preferred concept
directions + submit suggestions for any final modifications of the final concept design.
The workshop will conclude with a summary of input received and the collection of
all written feedback forms and/cr digital survey.

Timeline/Deliverables
Heek 5

Prepare and conduct
virtual workshop

24" x 36" presentation
panels of 2D skatepark
concept renderings.

Concepts will be posted
to online forum for con-
tinued voting.

Preparation of Preferred Concept Design and Review with Client

Detailed 3D renderings and updated cost information of the preferred concept will be
prepared and then reviewed with the Client for comment and feedback.

fieek 6

Submission of Final Concept Design and Phase 1 Summary Report

Any modifications as a result of the final design review will be prioritized for
implementation and work will begin on the final 3D concept adjustments in conjunction
with the Client. We will update our plans so that the preferred park concept is fully
dimensicnally correct and technical drawings can proceed with ease. The final park
concept and Phase 1 summary report will be submitted to the Client and we will be
available to conduct any final presentations to relevant parties as required.

Week 8

Final 3D concept design
renderings and con-
ceptual cost estimate+
Phase 1 summary
report.



Phase 2: Technical Design and Construction Drawings

Task

Specific Objective

Timeline/Deliverables

1.

Begin Working Drawings and Specifications

We will begin work in earnest to complete the technical specifications and
working drawings for the youth park project. We anticipate a time frame of 2
weeks until we can submit 50% drawings for discussion and review with Client
Staff.

IVeek 8

28

Complete Construction Drawings Reviews

The technical design team will complete all construction detailing, construction
documents and specifications for the skatepark project. Drawing sets and cost
estimates will be sent to the Client and relevant approval bodies for full red line
review and approvals at 50%, 75%, and 100%. Update meetings to review
and approve potential in-kind donations will also be conducted at each drawing
review milestone.

50%, 75%, and
100% complete
drawings, and cost
estimates

3.

Delivery of Final Construction Drawings

Any last amendments will be included in final construction documents and
specifications. Final sealed drawings, specifications, and Class A budget
package will be sent to the Owner in accordance with the desired file scheme.
Any changes made during construction will be provided via ‘as built’ drawings
upon completion,

Phase 3: Construction

1.

Construction Mobilization

The construction team will meet with Client to review the priorities for park
construction and a detailed schedule for completion of key milestones within
each phase of construction. Our key COR (Certificate of Recognition) site safety
policies, environmental program, and ISO 9001 generally compliant construction
quality assurance measures will also be confirmed at this time. We will also
work with the Client to physically verify the site fencing, construction access and
staging areas, and traffic control realities.

Heek 14

Copies of IFC draw-
ings package, speci-
fications, and final
budget delivered to
Owner in CAD and
PDF formats

Week |

Weekly meeting date with
Owner set. Construction
progress meeting minules 1o
be submitted weekly



NEWLINE

SKATEPARKS

Phase 3: Construction...

Task

Specific Objective

Timeline

2

Layout, Demolitions and Site Preparation

The construction team will layout all design grades, complete all required
demotitions and removals, and prepare the site for grading and drainage.

Week |

3.

Grading & Drainage

The construction team will proceed with installation of the drainage system.
Any required site servicing will be roughed into the park area at this time, Base
design grades will then be established.

Ieek 2

Fine Shaping / Banks & Transitions

Once the rough grades are established and the drainage is installed, we will
proceed with fine shaping of the park elements. The park construction team will
then assess the weather forecast. If weather is favourable for pouring concrete,
our team will proceed with installing the banks and transitions. All banks and
transitions are poured in small, controlled panels to ensure proper shaping and
finishing.

Week 4

Flat Slabs

Once all banks and panels are complete the construction team will prepare,
form and pour the base slabs. These sections will require favourable weather

as they are larger pours.

Week 8



Phase 3: Construction...

Task | Specific Objective Timeline
6 Ledges & keystone features
® . . ) . Week 10
Upon completion of the banks, transitions and flat slabs, the construction team will
proceed with forming and pouring all ledges and keystone features.
7 Clean Up / Demobilization and Facility Grand Opening
° Week 12

Upon completion of all construction works, our team will remove debris and prepare
the park for public use. At New Line Skateparks, we also take pride in participating
in the skatepark opening ceremony and dedication events by helping organize
professional skateboarding talent and prizes for the community.

We are committed to employing our full resources for completion of the
project in a timely manner to maximize community use for the season.
Construction of the park is expected to take 10-12 weeks from mobilization.
It is our intention to work efficiently until project completion. Should severe
weather alter our work program, we will adjust our schedule to ensure quality
control.

47






FEE STRUCTURE

Phase 1. Site Analysis, Community Consultation and Concept Design

Site analysis

Community consultation program

Presentation materials for all meetings

Meetings with staff to review progress

Development of preliminary and final 3D rendering concept boards, illustrative drawings and cost estimates
Assistance with In-Kind Donations Program Development

$32,000.00 + Applicable Tax

Phase 2: Technical Design and Construction Drawings

Detailed design development and professionally sealed construction drawings + specifications
Prepare technical specifications and final cost breakdown

$40,000.00 + Applicable Tax

Phase 3: Construction

Completion of all skatepark construction works
As built drawings

$800,000.00 + Applicable Tax

* Not to exceed construction budget to be established by Owner. 2 yr legacy cost data indicates average per square foot
construction costs falling in the range of $120/sqft - $125/sqft throughout British Columbia.

* Fees include all travel

* Billing will be submitted on a percentage of project completed basis.

* Construction Phase will not begin until Owner has approved design documents and final funding is in place.

* Pricing is commensurate with the Canadian Society of Landscape Architects’ Fee Guidelines and is consistent with
similar projects completed throughout British Columbia

* Site Base Data {Geotechnical and Survey) to be obtained from local providers at cost + 10% (if not provided by Owner),
and will be taken from construction budgst.



May 10, 2023

Mayor Sheri Disney
Village of Masset
1686 Main Street

Masset, BC VOT 1M0
Sent via: s.disney@gmail.com

Dear Mayor Disney,

Re: Letter of Support — New Skate Park

Administration

Box 3333 | 6250 Hammond Bay Road
Nanaimo, BC Canada VIR S5N3
250.758.4697 | info@virl.bc.ca
www.virl.bc.ca

The prospect of a new skate park in the Village of Masset is so exciting!

Skate parks are such a demonstrable investment in the future of a community. I know
well-designed skate parks to be inclusive, accessible spaces to practice, develop, learn, build
positive relationships, and to simply have fun. A new skate park in Masset promises to be a

well-loved community amenity for decades to come.

Please accept this letter of support for the development of a new skate park on behaif of
myself and my colleagues. We look forward to celebrating your progress.

Haw'aa
_—
4 Ol
/ T
Ben Hyman

Executive Director

cc: Patrick Siebold, Library Manager, Haida Gwaii



